
Memo               
To: Dr. Karla Guseman

CC: Board of Education

From: Dr. Ilandus Hampton

Date: September 16, 2025

Re: Southern Will County Cooperative for Special Education Agreement

______________________________________________________________________________

For 16 years Joliet Township High School District 204 has provided breakfast and lunch meals 
for the students and staff of Joseph E. Fisher School, which is a part of the Southern Will County 
Cooperative for Special Education (SOWIC).  The cost of each meal is $2.52 per student 
breakfast meal and $3.79 per student lunch meal.  Adult meals will be charged ala-carte prices, 
using the JTHS faculty prices. SOWIC will pick up meals from Joliet West High School, at an 
agreed time.

The administration recommends the Board of Education the 2025-26 agreement between Joliet 
Township High School District 204 and the Southern Will County Cooperative for Special 
Education.

If you have any questions, please contact me at your convenience.

Thank you. 
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